/ L “~—
/ ! e

@ N ol b e

\_

Thomas

TOWNSHIP

10.

11.

12.
13.

Parks & Recreation
249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | £ax989.781.0290

www.thomastwp.org

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
' November 25, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of October 28th, 2024 minutes
Approval of November 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment
Public Hearing
a. None
New Business
Review 5 year Parks and Recreation Plan.
b. Approve Resolution 24-17P to approve the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
5 year Recreation Plan for 2025 to 2030.
c. Approve 2025/26 Park Commission meeting dates.

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

Other Business
Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend
this public meeting. Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller
Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the
meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not possible, every reasonable effort will be made to

accommodate the disabled.



P O Parks & Recreation
A 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | fax 989.781.0290

TOWNSHIP e~

Thomas Township

Regular Park Commission Meeting Minutes
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 28, 2024
6:30 pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Sova, Aimar, Branch, Blower, (Rusch and Alworden 6:33pm)
ABSENT: Hoffman

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Nature Center & Preserve
Director, Lynda Thayer; Secretary, Sue Prevost

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Blower, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried

unanimously.

Agenda

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
October 28, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive Saginaw, MI 48609

1. Callto Order
2. Rollcall
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Approval of September 23, 2024 minutes
6. Approval of October 2024 Expenditures
7. Public Comment
8. Public Hearing

a. None

1|Page
Park Commission Minutes
October 28, 2024



ThOmaS [ W.?omastwp.org

TOWNSHIP

Parks & Recreation
249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4396
989.781.0151 | fax 989.781.0290

9. New Business

a. Parks and Recreation Capital Improvement presentation

b. Haunted Train update

10. Old Business

a. None
11. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

12. Other Business
13. Adjournment

5. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Sova, to approve September 23%, 2024 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Aimar, to approve October 2024 Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:

2|Page

a. Approval of the Parks and Recreation Capital Improvement Plan. Roberts Park Playscape
installation & and purchase of 8 acres of land for Thompson Disc Golf Course expansion
is scheduled for 2025.
Motion made by Rusch supported by Alworden to approve the 2024/2025 through
2029/2030 Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan.

Park Commission Minutes
October 28, 2024



/ A ':.;:;\_4» .
Y oo \ Parks & Recreation
B 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | fax 989.781.0290

| Thomas #.%wa.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP TS

Motion carried ﬁnanimously.

Roll call vote required.

Ayes: Rusch, Sova, Aimar, Blower, Alworden
Absent: Hoffman

Nays: None

Abstain: None

b. 2024 Haunted Train & House update: Director Corriveau thanked those who volunteered

for this year’s event.

10. Old Business: none

11. Reports:
a. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Director Corriveau
b. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report.

12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova to adjourn the meeting at
7:08 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, November 25, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3|Page
Park Commission Minutes
October 28, 2024



T

R,

homas

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 25, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of November 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by

Parks & Recreation
249 N. Miller Road. Saginaw. Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290

www.thomastwp.org

to

approve expenditures totaling $ 18,052.59 with individual fund totals as follows:

Administration........o.ooeiiuiieeiiie e, 11,086.40
SWIML. .t 81.00
NS 11T0) ¢SO 144.07
SOCCET. ..ttt e (444.84)
Operations and Maintenance............................... 7,175.68
Nature Preserve/Center...........ocovvveeniiniiniinninnnnn. 478.71
Special Events........c.oooivuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeen (485.92)

B¢ ) s D 17.49



16° 1S Sv°69L 00°0 G5°0€8 00°009°T NOIINEININOD WHAXOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
0L" 1S 00°"€FT‘OT 00°0 00°LG80T 00°000°TZ ATYNOH AWII-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°G0L-T9L-T0T
SHYYO0¥d WIMS - T9L 3dad
76°09 22°%95/80T 0¥°980°TT 8L"LBE'69T 007266 'LLZ NOIIVILSINIWAY - ¢GL 3Idea Te3olr
00°0 00°0G6L‘2Z 00°0 00°0 00°0SL'2 ONINIVEL » NOILVONAd 000°096-2SL-T0T
16°96 £6°02 00°0 LO"6LS 00°009 SINIWIATEOY HONYNIINIVYW 000°9€6-2GL-T0T
LZ L 8170662 00°0 287661 00°0GL’2 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIH¥d 000" T06-2GL-T0T
F1°08 99°6F 00°0 vE"002 00°0S2 SEJIION TYOHT 000°006-2GL-T0T
Z8°9¢ 98°92¢’T 02 €T PT ELL 00°00T‘2 SHDIAYIS TYNOISSAIONd 000°LT8-2SL-TOT
00°€2C 00°G8E 00°0 00°GTT 007 00§ SEDIA¥AS QELOVIINOD 000°0T8-25L-T0T
€L°T9 00°GLE 00°00T 00°509 00°086 SANA 3 JIHSYIAGWIW 000°708-2GL-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00288 00°2Z88 11a0v¥ 000°€08-25L-T0T
00°0 00795501 00°0 00°0 00°9G650T F4d NOIIVIALSINIKAY 000°008-2SL-T0T
00°00T (56°962) 00°0 G§6°962 00°0 ALINYNI/dIN0d ADIAA0 SHAITIANS ONILVEEAO 000°S¥L-2GL-T0T
60°€S 00°G6S°T pPL*GT 00°S08‘T 00°00% ‘€ SIITAANS ONILVYIHIL0 000°0FL-2SL-T0T
906§ G9°6L6 IS vL GE°002'T 00°08T°2 dWOD S\ NHWMYOM 000°6TL-2GL-T0T
LG 66 26°6WC L TZ° 889 80°189 ‘01 00°TE6°LT NOIINEIYINOD YIXOTIWA NOISNHJ 000" 8TL-2GL-TOT
LT"G9 08201 0V €€ 0Z°L92 00°0T¥ LITIEYSIA WMHAL ONOT FAONVINSNI 00€°9TL-2SL-TO0T
LE P9 8Z°LV8 00°0 ZLT0ES‘T 00°8LE'Z AONYINSNI TYINAA 00Z°9TL-2GL-TO0T
22°ZL 9€°02¥ 8G°9€ET $9°260°T 00°€TS’T HATT/EYSIA WIHEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2ZGL-TOT
06°TTT (LE"Z68) GE"LS LE"Z6E’S 00°00S°L INNODOV SOHNIAYS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-2GL-T0T
0€° L9 TE"2ZL9'6 I6°T0G‘2 69°206 ‘6T 00°GLG ‘62 IONYINSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-2SL-T0T
GG F9 06°188‘F G9°TES 0570688 00°ZLL'ET NOIINETYINOD YHXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°STL-2GL-TO0T
85°08 9% °G€G’S PT°66T°T ¥S°v96‘CT 00°006‘82 ATYNOH FWII-IYVYd SIAOYM 000°G0L-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°00€‘2 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘2 JJI0 A¥d XA¥d MOIS 00" %0L-2SL-TOT
19°6S 8v°GT9'T p8 €SI Z5°v8€E‘T 00°000'% AAIOAA ANIIILS-XUYTIVS 062 v0L-2SL-T0T
Z5°09 ST 005‘9S LT 18S‘S G8°FZ9 ‘98 00°GZT‘EPT AWNII-TINd SATIYTIVS 000°%0L-2GL-T0T
NOIIVILSINIWAY - zGL 3dad
saanitpuadxyg
07691 (G9-€8zZ‘0TT) 00°0€€E’E G9° €8T ‘692 00°006 ‘8ST SHANIATY TYIOL
0v 69T (69°€82‘01T) 00°0€€’‘E G9 EBT‘69¢C 007006 ‘8ST 000 3deg Te30L
00°00T (00°00T‘9) 00°0 00°00T'9 00°0 NOIINEININOD/SNOILYNOA 000°SL9-000-T0T
05" 2ZL 00°626°T 00°0 00°GLO‘S 00°000°L TYINTY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
09°G€T  (00°890°T) 00°0 00°890'¥ 00°000‘€ SNOISSIINOD 000°0G69-000-T0T
98¢ 007089 00°0 0002 00°00L SATVS 000°6%9-000-T0T
0z LT 00°FPOT’€ET 00°0 00°968'% 00°000‘8T SWYMD0Yd WIMS 000°8F9-000-T0T
96°G0T (€6°L99T) (00°0%) €G°L99 1€ 00°000‘0€ NIVIL 000°L%9-000-T0T
LT°ZTIT (00°T1G9°€) 00°0 00°TG9 ‘€€ 00°000‘0€ dWYD AYd 000°SF9-000-T0T
LZ b 00°G90°¢€ 00°0 00°GEV ‘T 00°006°S TIVEI00d OVTA SHATI WYIO0Ud TLL 0P9-000-TOT
00°0 00°00G°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G6°T MTYM/NOY XS 0LL 0F9-000-T0T
€L°66 00°0T 00°0 00°069°¢€ 00°00L‘€E TIVEAATION SHAI SWYEO0Ed 69L°0F9-000-T0T
98° 0% 00°0FT‘F 00°68T1°T 00°098°2 00°000'L XYFHOYY SHETI WYID0¥d 89L°0F9-000-TOT
€V 1T 00°G8T‘0T 00°GEL 00°GTE‘T 00°00S‘TT TIVALEMSYE SHEI WYYD0dd L9L " 0¥9-000-T0T
T9°LT PE"SLY ‘6 00°0S% ‘T 99°%20‘¢C 00°00G6°TT SOINITD SIAI WYYD0dd 99L°0%¥9-000-T0T
00 FET (00°089) 00°0 00°089°2 0070002 TIVEIJI0S ITAAY SATI WYIO0ud G9L°0¥9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°sz¢) 00°0 00°62€ 00°0 TIVEII0S HINOX SHATI WTEO0dd 9L 0¥9-000-T0T
8E EL 00°TCE‘L 00°0 00°6LT 0T 00°006°LZ ¥IDD0S SATI WYEO0Ud €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
00°00T (9% " L6T'8FT) 00°0 9V L6T‘8FT 000 LNYO 000°996-000-T0T
000 3d=q
sanusasy
aNAd ONIIVYEJO TVIENID - T0T Pund
agsn (TYNNONEY) TYIEON (ISYIUDHA) (TYIIONEY) hrcialefolss NOILAI¥DSAd YIEWAN T
19dd % HONYTIYE 7202/0€/TT HINOW r202/0€/1T TYNIDIIO
TTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dIX S§Z-%202
$202/0€/TT ONIANT QOIWEd drysumoy sewoyy :€d
YHOIATVY :Iosn
S/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥0dHEd FYALIANIIXH ANV IONIATH Wd GEH¥0 ¥202/8T/T1



XA¥EHOYY - 89, 3ded

26°6L 88°€0T‘T 00°0 Z1€6€E'Y 00°L6F°S TIVEIENSYE - 9L 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0€2 00°0 00°0 00°0€2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-L9L-TOT
0629 06°068 00°0 06°60G°T 00°00F ‘2 SIMIHS-I SHITAdNS SNILVYAIO 00€°0%L-L9L-TOT
92 ¥6E (TE"TLY'T) 00°0 TE"TL6'T 00°00S SEITddNS ONILVYIJO0 000" 0PL-L9L-TOT
00°00T (26°6) 00°0 266 00°0 dWOD S\ NIWMEOM 000" 6TL-L9L-T0T
LL"SS 98°06§ 00°0 AR 00°GTT NOIINGIMINOD YWHAXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
e Le SL'ETV'T 00°0 GZ°8€8 00°25¢2’¢2 ATINOH FWIT-IYYd SADYM 000°G0L~-L9L-TOT
TIVELANSYE - L9, 3dad
LE'OE 0Z°L69°¢€ 00°0 08°219°T 00°0T€E’S AIMOOH ¥OOTJd/SOINITD HINOX - 99, 3Idea Teaol
00°0 00°00¥% 00°0 0070 00°00% ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-99L-T0T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SIMIHS-I SEITAdNS ONILYYIAO 00€°0FL-99L-T0T
00°9¢ v0° 265 0070 96°L0Z 00°008 SHITAdNS ONIITIEIO 000°0FL-99L-T0T
€ET°6T 0L %9 00°0 0€°GT 00708 dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
€6°2V 9z TI€T 00°0 bL 86 00°0€2 NOIINEIMINOD YAXROTAWH ¥IOIJ 000°STL-99L-T0T
€0° €V 0Z°60L‘T 00°0 080621 00°000‘¢€ XTINOH IWIL-IY¥d STAOYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
AEMOOH ¥O0Td/SOINITO HINOX - 99. 3dsg
8T°091 (60°%1E’2) 00°0 60°6GT‘9 00°6¥8’¢E TIVEIIOS IT1AAY¥ - G9,L 31deg Teaol
ST°LTT (00°108) 00°0 00°1GL‘E 00°0S6’'2 SHEDIANIS AALOVEINOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
T€°211 (00°¥%2) 00°0 00°612 00°G61 SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONILYYAJO 00€°07L-S9L-T0T
€L°2T€  (60°68%°T) 00°0 60°68T°C 00°00L SHITAANS ONIIVEEJO 000°0vL-G9L-T0T
TIYEII0S 1T1AdY - G9. 3deg
6G°8L 26 6ST°¢E §2:084272] 87009 ‘TT 00°09L‘%T ¥ED00S - €9. 3dsa Te3OL
00°0 00°0GT 00°0 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥Ed NON-SIITAdNS ONILVYIAO 00L"0FL-€9L-TOT
v6°SL €0 €Y (§2:384272) L6°L6E"T 00°TF8‘T SNOISSHEONOD-SHITAdNS SL9 0FL-E9L-TOT
79 L8 96° 0S¥ 00°0 F0"66T°¢E 007069 ‘¢ SIMIHS-I SHITddNS SNILVYEJO 00€ 0FL-E9L-TOT
G9°965 C8YEELT 00°0 8179922 00°000'% S¥ITAdNS ONIIVYHAJO 000°0%L-€9L-T0T
99°61 v6°022 00°0 90" %S 00°GLZ dWOD S\ NEWMYOM 000°6TL-€9L-TOT
GL"96 6T°TT 00°0 18°Z€€E 00°v¥E NOIINGIUINOD WHXOTAWA ¥OIA 000 GTL-€9L-T0T
89°96 8G 6V T 00°0 Zh 0GE‘Y 00°00G’¥ ATINOH AWIL-IYYd SHOYM 000°S0L-€9L-T0T
¥EO00S - £9.L 3deq
€2°9¢ 09°'€E9V ‘Y LO"FPT 0v 9€5‘2 00°000°L SWYM50dYd SNEZILID YOINAS - z9. 3deg Teaol
€2°9¢€ 09°€9v ‘% LO"HPT 0v"9€5‘2 00°000"L SHITddNS ONILYYAJO 000°0vL-29L-T0T
SWYYD0¥d SNIZITID ¥OINAS - z9L adsg
69°69 G9°vEE’G 00°18 GE'GOP‘TC 00°008°0¢ SWYg90¥d WIMS - T9L 3dag Teaog
6L°661 (58°v61°2) 00°0 G8 V66 Y 00°00S°‘2 HONYNILNIV/SYIVdTA 000°0E6-T9L-TO0T
LL"88 227909 00°18 8L E6L'Y 00°00F’S SHITAANS DNIIVEAIO 000°0FL-T9L-TOT
(19-¢) €8°0T¢E 00°0 (€8°0T) 00°00¢€ dWOD S\ NHIMEOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
seanjitpuadxyg
aNNd ONILVYEJO TVIANAD - T0T pung
adsn (TYWIONEY) TYINION (ISYIYDIA) FISYAYONI (TYINIONEY) TYIRMON I39and NOIIdI90SAd YIEANN 19
I95ag % HONYTYd ¥202/0€/TT HINOW p20zZ/0€/11 TYNIDIYO
ITEVTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY HDONYIYE dLX S§Z-v202
$Z0Z/0€/TT ONIANT QOTWEA drysumog, sewoyr :d€d
YHOIHATIVY :Ix13sn
S/ :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥OJd 19043 FUALIANIIXHT ANV FOANIATI Wd GE€:¥0 ¥202/8T/11



LZ 19 90°€EV0‘T 08°16 F6°6%79°T 00°€69°2 NOIINEIMINOD YIXOTIWI YOId 000°STL-ZLL-TOT
0Z°L9 20°21e’1 00°0 86°L89°T 00°000'F XTYNOH FIWIL-I9Yd SHOYM 000°G0L-ZLL-TOT
MAINID/AAYASTE TINLYN - ZLL 33dea
L9°LS €8°6T0'T 00°0 LT°68€°T 00°60%°2 TIVEL00d 9¥Id - TLL 3ded TeloL
00°0 00°GTT 00°0 00°0 00°GTT ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 TO6-TLL-TOT
80°LL L0 98T 00°0 €6°G629 00°218 SIMIHS-I SAITIANS ONILVIIIO 00€ 0bL-TLL-TOT
€E"GPh 62° L0V 00°0 TL'LEE 00°GbL SHITAdNS ONIIVEIJO 000°0%L-TLL-TOT
0v" ¥ 9T1°G0T 00°0 ¥8° b 00°0TT dWOD S NEWNIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
Fb"99 0T°'ST 00°0 06°6¢C 00°GF NOIIAEININOD YHAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-TLL-TOT
ST LY T2 161 00°0 6L°06€ 00°28S ATINOH FWII-IYYd SIDYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIVEI00d 9VTId - TLL 3daqQ
99°L6 TV €069 89°GLTL 65°16¢C‘88¢2 00°G6T°G6¢ IONUNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYEJO - QLL 3Ided Te3lol
0128 00" L8 L 00°0 00°9z1'9¢ 00°000°‘%F A¥IINO TYLIIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
€8°8CT (L9 66L) 000 L9 ELSE 00°vLL'CZ AYOYTIVY/ANYT SINIWITIOV HASYAT 00" 0¥6-0LL-TOT
0L"0ZS (89°960°0T) 00°0 89°96%‘CT 00°00F ‘2 TYINTY INIWdINOH 00T 0¥6-0LL-TOT
20°69 89°92S 00°0 ZETELT'T 00°00L’T TYINTY IFTIOL FTAYIMOd 000°0¥6-0LL-TOT
68 €EL vz 61c’e €G°TGH 9L°08Z°9 00°006’8 T30d TASIIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-0LL-TOT
GG GET (80°9202) 66691 80°92ZLL 00°00L‘S ISNIJXE FTOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
0S5 ¥2T  (LT°182T‘9T) TT°2TIT’S LT TEL'Z8 00°0S¥% ‘99 FONUYNIAINIVA/SYIVdRY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
ZG° 8% EE°668 €T S6° %0V L9°00T €T 00°000°LTZ SHILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
8G°L9 08°00L‘¥ 00°9€S 0Z°66L°6 00°00G6‘%T ALITIEVIT TYIANED FDNVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
€G°9p v 296 21 L1C 8G°LES 00°008°T SNOIIVOINAWWOD SSETAIIM 00T"068-0LL-TOT
€C LT 09°97L‘T 00°0 0" €59 00°00F‘Z ANOHdHTAL 000°068-0LL-TOT
00" 70T (LS 1oy ‘1) 00°0 LS TVh‘LE 00°0009€ SEOIANIS QILOVIINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
LE'SE €2°120'e 00°0 LL*8LY'T 00°00L'€ SEITAdNS ONIIVYIALO 000°0FL-0LL-TOT
00°00T (zv-€eLT) 00°0 v ELT 00°0 NOIL¥SNIAWOD INIWAOTIWIANA 000°TZL-0LL-TOT
LL"99T (05°100'1T) 90°¢€ 06°106‘2 00°006°T dWOD S NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TOT
L6°6%vZ  (LL 686) 80°8T LL'6F9°T 00°099 NOIINEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNAA 000 8TL-0LL-TOT
LT"80€ (18-€5¥%) 08°T T8° 1LY 00°812 INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIEH 0G0 9TL-0LL-TOT
TL 06 €6°00S S6°LT L0°268°'% 00°€6€°S NOILNEIYINOD JAROTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-0LL-TOT
LT 0V 60°€6€’C 00°0 16°909°T 00°000"% TYIYOLINVL SHOYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
T1°08 GT°GET’ZT SL°Z6 G8°%98'8% 00°000‘T9 ATYNOH FWII-IYVd SHOVYM 000°G0L-0LL-TOT
€2°09¢ (6£°218'8) 79061 6€°CTIEDT 00°00G°S ATINOH FWII-TINI SIADYM 00T "¥0L-0LL-TOT
FONUNIAINIVA 3 SNOIIVYHAdO - QL. 3deg
8Z°Gh 0V 0TV 00°0 09°6€€ 00°0SL TIVEXITION - 69L 3dad Te3oL
8Z°GF 07" 0Tk 00°0 09°6€EE 00°0SL SHITddNS ONILVYEJO0 000°0FL-69L-T0T
TIVEAITION - 69L 3daqQ
86°1C €L°680°S 00°0 LZ VEV'T 00°F2S‘9 XJEHOYY - 89( 3ded Te3orL
00°0 00°221 00°0 0070 00°¢zt ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000'T06-89L-T0T
16°0¢€ 0z 128 00°0 08°82¢ 00°0SL SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONILYYAdO 00€°0FL-89L-T0T
1€°8 6T T2h ‘T 00°0 187821 00°0G6G'T SAITAdNS ONIILVEIAO 000°0FL-89L-T0T
FI 8T TC €S 00°0 6L TT 00°69 dWOD S\ NAWNEOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
9€°9¢ GE'TTC 00°0 G9'SL 00°L82 NOIINEIMINOD YAXOTIWI ¥OIA 000"GTL-89L-T0T
8€°9¢ 8L°09L°‘2 00°0 22°686 00°0GL‘€E ATINOH FWIL-IYYd SHOVM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
saanjTpuadxy
aNNd ONIIWVMAJO TYIANAD - TOT Pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYIWION (ISYIIOIA) FASYIAYONI (TYWHONEY) TYINEON Ianang NOILAI¥DSIA JIIWAN T
19ad % HONYTIYL vZ02/0€/1T HLINOW r202/0€/11 TYNIDINO
TTAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE ALX S2¢-v20e
$Z0Z/0€/TT ONIANT QOT¥Ed drysumog, sewoyy :gq
YHODIWTIVY :I3s))
S/¢€ :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 904 I¥0d3EY FINLIANIIXE ANV INNIATT Wd SE€:%0 ¥20Z/8T/T1T



‘ANANd ONILVYIHdO TYHINID - TOT pung

€G°9L 0€°9L8'€8T 6G°250°8T 0L €89 ‘666G 00°09S‘€8L STINTLIANAIXE TYIOL
8 2Zh 92 %99 ‘v 67 LT pL G6F‘€E 00°091°8 NIYEL - 9.L. 3dea Te3ol
0G°6S 88°1GT 00°0 z1€ze 00°GLE TINd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-TOT
S6°6F 9%°205’¢Z 67" LT PG L6V T 00°000°S HONYNIILNIVW/SEIVATA 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°2Z8S 00°0 00°0 00°28S ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°0§ 00°0 00°0 00°0S dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TOT
00°9¢ 26°L6 00°0 80°GS 00°€GT NOIINEIMINOD YHAXOTAWE ¥OIJ 000°STL-9LL-TOT
00°9¢€ 00°082'1 00°0 00°02L 00°000‘2 ATYNOH FWIL-I9Yd SHOVM 000°S0L-9LL-TOT
NIVSL - 9.L 3dad
¥8°G0T (1z799¢'1) 00°0 T2°99L'%2 00°00F ‘€2 dWYD A¥A - GLL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00'0G0°T 00°0 000 00°050’T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIH¥d 000" T06-GLL-TOT
7L 62T (oL vew) 00°0 9L ¥vLO‘C 00°0G9°T SHITAANS ONILVYZEJO 000°0FL-SLL-TOT
2T°€TT (¥2°92) 00°0 vz 9ze 007002 dWOD S\ NTWNOM 000°6TL-GLL-TOT
€F°90T  (S¥°96) 00°0 GP 96G‘T 00°00S’T NOIINGININOD YHAXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
78°60T (9L.°898'T) 00°0 9.°898°02 00°000°6T ATHNOH FWIL-I¥VYd SEOYM 000°G0L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥d - GLL 3d=d
8165 LE"ETIE TT (26°G68F) €9°TG8'LT 00°G91‘0€ SINIAT TYIDHEAS - FLL 3d2a Te3oL
L9"zL 00°0T¥ 00°0 00°060°T 00°00G6°T TYINTY IHTIOL ATHYINOd 000 0F6-FLL-TOT
€6°G¢C 99°0%L 00°0 VE 65T 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-%LL-TOT
60°29 00°T09‘€E (00°000°T) 00°668°S 0070066 SEDIA¥IS TYNOISSTIOEd 000 LT8-¥LL-TOT
0070 00°062‘T 00°0 00°0 00°062°T MTYM/NOY MG ONILYYEAO 0ST 0VL-PLL-TOT
6L ES Lz vzo‘L 80" VTS €L GLT'8 00°002‘ST SAITAANS DNIIYEEJIO0 000 0FL-FLL-TOT
VE VE 99°59 00°0 VE'VE 00°00T dWOD S\ NIWIEOM 000" 6TL-VLL-TOT
68°LVT (L0"GS) 00°0 LO"OLT 00°GTT NOIINEIMINOD YHXOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-FLL-TOT
12°80T (6T ezL) 00°0 s1-€z2’e 00°00G6°T XATYNOH FWIL-IYYd SHADYM 000°S0L-%LL-TOT
SINIAT TYIDHEAS - pLL 33daq
€9°29 €G°2€8‘92 TL8LY LE 096 ‘b¥ 00°€6L TL YAINAD /IAIASTId TINLYN - ZLL 3deq Te3ol
18°2€ 00°9G6T1‘02 00°0 00°%¥8‘6 00°000‘0€ A¥TIN0 TVYIIAYD 000°0L6-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°'0 00°0SL ONINIVYIL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-2LL-TO0T
62 €01 (ze"6¥) 00°0 ZE'B6VS'T 00°006'T TYINTY IATIOL ITEYINOd 000 0v6-2LL-TOT
LL"LBT (€9 0wz ‘L) 00°0TE €9°067 ‘ST 00°052’8 HONYNIINIVA/ SYIVdHA 000°0€6-2LL-TOT
9269 €L°68€T 000 LT 0192 00°000'F SHIIITIIN 000°0Z6-2LL-TOT
9821 LL"9GE'Y 00°0 €T EVY 00°000°‘S ALITIEYIT TYYANID HONVENSNI 000°0T6-2LL-TOT
v 21 96°918'% 00°0 70 €89 00°00S°‘s ONIHSITENd 3 OSNIILNIHJ 000 T06-2LL-TO0T
60°T09 (€L°800 %) 00°0 €L°808'F 00°008 SHOIA¥MAS TYNOISSEIOIA 000" LT8-ZLL-TOT
ZT° 08 6L°86F 00°0 TZ° 10§ 00°000°T SEDIAY¥IES QALOVEINOD 00T°0T8-2LL-TOT
00°00T (66°%L) 66" FL 66 VL 00°0 SHOIAMES AHALOYEINOD 000°0T8-2LL-TOT
€1°96 S €ST 00°0 97961 00°0GE SINd 3 dIHSYAAWAW 000" 708-2LL-TO0T
86 LS 01°S20‘¢€ 000 06" FLT'V 00°002°L SHITAdNS ONILYIHJO 000°0FL-CLL-TOT
0T'9 €2 V0L 261 LL*SY 00°0GL dWOD S NIWIEOM 000" 6TL-CLL-TOT
saan3jtpuadxy
aNnd ONIIVYEJO TYIEANAD - TOT pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYIION (ASYAIDHA) ("TYWIONEY) Iasand NOILAI¥DOSEA GIEWAN 19
I9dd % FONYTIVE 7202/0€/TT HLINOW v20Z/0€/11 TYNIDIJO
ITAYTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY ADONYIVE dLX Sz-veoe
$20Z/0€/TT ONIANI QOI¥Ed drysumoy sewoyr :dd
YHOIHTY :assn
S/ :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d ILd0ddd HINLIANIIXE ANY FANIATL Wd SE:¥0 ¥202/8T/T1



SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY J0 IIAN

16°¢S (G6°6ST'V62) (66°22L'VT) (S0°00S‘0€E) (007099 ‘¥29)
€G79L 0€°9L8°€8T 66°250‘8T 0L"€89 ‘666 00°09G‘€8L SAINLIANIIXE TYIOL
0v"69T (S9°€8Z‘0TT) 00°0€€’€ G9"E8T‘69C 00°006‘8ST SANNIATE TYIOL
aNQd ONIIVIHAJO TYHANTD - TOT Pund
azsn (TYMMONEY) TYIION (ISYIYOTA) HASYAMONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION Iasand NOIILAI¥OSEA HAGHAN 19
1509 % TONVIVE 7202/0€/TT HINOW p20Z/0€/1T TYNIDIN¥O
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX S§Z-v20¢

G/S :abeg

7Z0C/0€/TT SNIANZ QOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL Y04 Id90dEY¥ HYNLIANIIXE ANY FANIATI

dTysumo], sewoy], :dgd
YHOIHTIVY :I198()
Wd SE€:F0 ¥20c/81/T1T



26°LLO'T VAINID/IAYISTEd FWATYN z,LL 3de@ Ioa Telog
0vTOL 00°0T€ YEINID FIAIYN - YIVAEY/ADNYNIINIVA ITO00D ANV ONILVAH YIMSNY HONYNIINIVN/SYIVATT 000°0€6-2LL-TOT
€ETOL 66" bL M HSYM/JOILHSYTAS/XTANITYD/NOZYWY/ANOD MNVE HALYLS SEDIAYAS QALOYEINOD 000°0T8-2LL-TOT
€ETOL €6°269 M HSYM/JOIHSYTIdS/XTANATYD/NOZYWY/ANOD MNVE HIVIS ANIAEY INVYO SAITAdNS ONILVYEA0 ZLL OVL-ZLL-TOT
MAINED/FAMIASHEd TINIYN zLL 3ded

8T TLT L FONVYNAINIVW 3 SNOILVYAJO 0LL 3ded Iod Te3ol
88T0L €G°16F THNd TASIIA/SYO ONI XAM/AYMAZIA4S T304 TASEAIA 3 SYD 00T "8E6-0LL-TOT
EETOL 66°69T M HSYM/JOIHSYTIdS/ATANATYD/NOZYWY/INOD MNYE HIVIS HSNEIXH FTOIHIA 000°8€E6-0LL-TO0T
€6TOL SLL9E’T Id/ANVYS TTIIJ/TIOSd0L/HOTAW ANNOYDAVTIA ONI IS3IND INOLS HONYNIINIVA/SEIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
6LTOL 00°880°T I49N00 YATTIW 1SZ - INIWID ‘ONI  XIW AQVEY 9%y HONYNILNIVW/SIIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
6LTOL 00°%TE’'T I9N00 YATTIN ISZ - INIWID ‘ONI  XIW AQVEY 4939 FONUYNIINIVH/SIIVdHTY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
pPSTOL 26°1¢ HONUNIINIVN/SYIVATY OIAMAS IIAH¥D I0dHd FWOH HONUNIAINIVH/SYIVATT 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
€ETOL €9°GG€E M HSVYM/dOIHSY'TIdS/ATANITYD/NOZYWY/INOD MNYE FIVIS HONUYNIINIVW/SEIVdHA 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
86°0S a¥ 9IAIY S 00L - TII9 XIITIIN 0D XDYEANT SUIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
60°0€ a¥ XQQdT 00b - TII9 ALITIIN 0D XDYEANA SUIWASNOD SEAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
6T 6L 7004 Q¥ AAAET 00F - TIIE ALITILIO 0D ADYENA SUIAWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
T€°821 a¥ XdgdT 00€ - TIIE ALITIIN 0D ADYEANT SMIAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
6L TV Q¥ ¥ITTIIN S G6% - TII9 ALITILIN 0D ADYENT SUIAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
€6°€T Q¥ IOILYY¥D G€G6 - TIId ALITILN 0D A9YENA SYIWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
LZTIOL 1Z2°60T IHOIT $T IS NOOVHE GGL - TIId ALITILIN 0D ADYEANI SYAWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
LZIOL VL G6C IHOIT vT 09 XAddT 00€ - TIIE AIITILIA 0D XDYEANF SUAWNASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
0LIOL 00°9€S AIITISVIT J9AHAD TMNTY NIOV HONVINSNI HAGWIW AW ALITIEYIT TYEENTD FONTIASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
€ETOL 21 L1 M HSYM/JOIHSYTAS/XTANATYO/NOZYWY/ANOD MNVE FIVIS SNOIIVOINAWWNOD SSHATAIIM 00T°058-0LL-TOT
HONYNAINIVN 3 SNOILVYEAO 0LL 3ded

LTETT ¥EDD0S €£9L 3deq 04 Te3oL
€ETOL LIETT M HSYM/JOLHSYTdS/ATANITYD/NOZYWY/INOD MNVE JLYIS SNOISSEONOD-SHITAdNS GL9°0VL-€9L-TOT
¥EDD0S €9L 2dad

LS 69L SWYdD0¥d SNIZILID HOINHES z9L 3deg Iod B30l
067529 YIGWIAON HONNT HOINIS dIHSNMOL SYWOHI WISIA TOOHOS XATIVA NYMS SEITAdNS ONILVYHAAO 000°0FL-29L-T0T
€ETOL LO"BPT M HSVYM/JOIHSYTdS/ATANITYD/NOZYWY/INOD MNYE FLVLIS SHITddNS ONIIVYEdO 000°0¥L-29L-T0T
SWY9YD0d¥d SNHAZILID HOINAS 29, 3deqd

00°18 SWY¥90¥d WIMS 19, 3dag x04 Te30f
T6T0L 00°18 TYMINTY ASNHDIT T00d 20T NYDIHOIW J0 ALYLIS SHEITAdNS ONILYYAJO 000°0VL-T9L-TOT
SWYMO0¥d WIMS T19L 3daq

06°25z'2T ONYISNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOVI 9GL 3deQ Io4 TRIOL
0070261 YUIXd dTIIA - N¥VE F70d ¥AINID FTUOLYN *0D NOILONYISNOD HILOM FANISTYd TIAIYN “dWI TYLIAVYO GLS"VL6-9GL-T0T
68T0L 0G6°zeeg‘0T Td FIIS YAINID FINIYN dIHSNMOL SYHWOHL *ONI dno¥d ¥IIILS AAYESTId FYALYN "dWI TYLIJYD GLS VL6-9GL-TO0T
DN¥ISNOD/NOILISINDOV ALITIOVA 95L 3dag

€r°008‘2C NOILVYISINIWAY 2GL 3deg 104 Te3of
9GTIO0L 0Z°€T IOIAYES EY0D - HDIION IMMNYIE SHOIAYES LIJANIE AIATOSI SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-2SL-TOT
€ETOL 00°00T M HSYM/JOLHSYTdS/XTANITYO/NOZYWY/INOD MNVE FLVIS SENA 3 JIHSAAAWIR 000°%08-2SL-T0T
9LTOL vL°GT SM¥V¥d - SHITAdNS HAOIAI0 O¥d HIOIAJI0 SSAUAXI INIUd SEITAdNS ONIIVYHAO 000°0FL-2SL-TOT
Z9T0L 0v €€ a3ay/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FATIT TYNOIIVYN NOSIAYVKW IITIEYSIA WJIHI 9ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-2SL-T0T
Z9T0L 62°6TT a3ay¥/ALITIGYSIA/AAIT FITT TYNOILUYN NOSIAVW FIIT/GYSIA WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-2SL-T0T
PyTOL 62°LT FONVMASNI HITVYHH O JTIIHS ANTd SSO09D INIL HIIT/EYSIA WIEL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-2SL-T0T
PrIO0L 16°1056‘2 HONYIASNI HITYEH O QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D dANTd FONYINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-2SL-T0T
NOILVYISINIWAY zZSL 3d=d
aNNd ONIIVIId0 TYIEANID T0T pung
# 3o9/YDd junouy uot1dTIOSSQ 90TOAUT IOpUSA osaq T9 IsqunN T9

00TSD :dAOD MNVd

dI¥d ANV NEdO QUEZITYNYNOLNAN ANY ddZITYNINOL HIOE drysumog, sewoyl :€d
¥20Z/0€/TT - ¥20Z/T0/TT SAILYA LSOd YHOIHTIY :I8s()
€/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I1d90dd¥ NOILNII¥ISIA 19 HEDIOANI Wd 6€:%0 ¥202/81/TT



T16°€65°82 aNAd ONILVYEdO TYHENID T0T Pund Iod Te1og

67" LT NIVML 9LL 3de@ Iog Tel0L
TLTOL 6" LT HONYNIINIVA TTOIHIA SI¥¥d OLAVY ¥d¥N HONYNIINIVH/SHIVARY 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVIL 9LL 3dad

80°0TC'¥ SLNIAT TYIDEAS pLL 3ded Iod Te3log
00°008’T q¥ - M¥V¥d SIYEE0d - ANVTIAANOM YALINIM OTT JIAANITY dOLI00E SHIITddNS ONIIVEAJO 000°0%L-VLL-TOT
00°008°T ¥ - SMMYd SIMHE0M - ANVTYIANOM ¥ALNIM OTT YAAANITA dOLI00H SAITAANS HNILYHEEO 0007 0¥L-VLL-TOT
00°96 M¥Yd SIMEEOM - ANVTYIANOM WIINIM 7202 NOSIVM I¥d SEITIANS ONIIVYEJO 000°0¥L-bLL-TOT
9LTOL (00°STT) LIQEED - SIEMOIL ANYIYEANOM ¥AINIM O¥d FDIJAI0 SSHMAXE INIYd SEITddNS DNIIWYZIA0 000°0bL-FLL-TOT
9LTOL 00°GTT SMYYd - SIEMOIL ANYTJIEANOM YAINIM Odd FDIAJI0 SSTIIXHE INIUd SIITIANS ONILYHIJO 000°0FL-FLL-TOT
YSTOL €T EEY HONYNIINIVA/SHIVdEY DJIAY¥IS LIATND 10dAd FWOH SHITAdNS ONIIVIIAJO 000°0FL-VLL-TOT
€ETOL G808 M HSYM/dOIHSVIAS/XTANATYD/NOZYWY/INOD MNYE AIVLS SEITAdNS ONIIVEAIO 000 0FL-VLL-TOT
SINIAH TYIDHdAS pLL 3deg
dNAd SNILVYAJO TVHANED TO0T Pund
# o9Uyp junouy uotadTIoseqg soTOAUT IOPUSA osag To IsqunN T9

00TSD :dAOD MNVE

dI¥d aNY NHIdO dHAZITYNYNOLNN ANV QAZITYNMNOL HIOH drysumo] sewoyy, :€d
P20Z/0€/TT - F20C/T0/TT SHIIVYA ISOd VHOIHTY :I9sq
¢/z :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0dE¥ NOIINGIYLISIA T9 FOIOANI Wd 6£:%0 ¥20Z/8T/TT



T16°€6G'8¢C ‘spund TTY o4 TB30]
T16°€65'8¢ Y440 TRIANID 10T Pung
+STe30g pung
# Yo|yD junowy uotldTIOSSg SDTOAUT IOPUSA osag T9 IsqunN T9

€/¢€

:2beg

00TSO :HAOD MNvd
dI¥d dNY NAIdO dIZITYNINOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOH

¥20Z/0€/1T - ¥202/T0/1T SAL¥A ISOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI Y04 190d3d NOILNLIIMISIA TD HDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyy :dd
YHOIYTVY :I9s()
Wd 6€:70 ¥2C0C/8T/T1T



7 O Parks & Recreation
oihd & 249 N. Miller Road. Saginaw. Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290

I l ]O[ [ ] as www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: November 25" 2024

o SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director
Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Review the 2025 — 2030 Thomas Township Parks and Recreation 5
Year Plan through the State of Michigan.

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Michigan Department of Natural Recourse (MIDNR)
provides financial assistance through its recreation grants program to communities within
the State of Michigan to acquire land for parks and open space or to develop recreation
facilities. Assistance is currently available from the Michigan Natural Resources Trust
Fund (MNRTF), the Federal Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) and Recreation
Passport (RP). All 3 grant programs can be used for the development of public outdoor
recreation faculties including support facilities and nature centers. RP grants can be used
for indoor public recreation facilities. MNRTF is the only program that can be used for
the acquisition of land for public recreation and for protection of land for environmental
importance or scenic beauty.

To be eligible to apply for any grant assistance through the State of Michigan, a
community must have an approved five-year Parks and Recreation plan on file with
Grants Management of the DNR.

As part of the Parks and Recreation 5 Year Plan renewal process, agencies must allow for
community input. From September 5™ 2024 through October 28™ 2024 the draft plan
was made available to the public for review. A draft review meeting was held on
October 28" 2024 from 2:00pm — 6:00pm in the Public Safety Board Room which
allowed the public to make comments and ask questions about the draft plan. A public
hearing was held on the November 6™ 2024 regularly held Thomas Township Board
meeting for an additional opportunity for the community to comment on the draft plan.
The public was made aware of all three in the September 5" 2024 edition of the MLive
Saginaw News and notices were posted on the website and information boards located at
the Municipal Building and the Public Safety Building.

The Planning Commission reviewed the draft 5 Year Recreation Plan at the November
20" 2024 meeting and signed a resolution approving the plan.



V.

75— N Parks & Recreation
&\ 249 N. Miller Road. Saginaw. Michigan 48609-4896
*&L 989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290
I h Omas www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP e ca——

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
N/A

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve the 2025 — 2030 Thomas Township Parks and Recreation 5 Year Plan through
the State of Michigan.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




‘P 4 D Parks & Recreation
iy P 249 N. Miller Road. Saginaw. Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290

I h Omas www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: December 2" 2024

e SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director
Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 24-17P approving the 2025 — 2030
Thomas Township Parks and Recreation 5 Year Plan through the State of Michigan.

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Michigan Department of Natural Recourse (MIDNR)
provides financial assistance through its recreation grants program to communities within
the State of Michigan to acquire land for parks and open space or to develop recreation
facilities. Assistance is currently available from the Michigan Natural Resources Trust
Fund (MNRTF), the Federal Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) and Recreation
Passport (RP). All 3 grant programs can be used for the development of public outdoor
recreation faculties including support facilities and nature centers. RP grants can be used
for indoor public recreation facilities. MNRTF is the only program that can be used for
the acquisition of land for public recreation and for protection of land for environmental
importance or scenic beauty.

To be eligible to apply for any grant assistance through the State of Michigan, a
community must have an approved five-year Parks and Recreation plan on file with
Grants Management of the DNR.

As part of the Parks and Recreation 5 Year Plan renewal process, agencies must allow for
community input. From September 5" 2024 through October 28" 2024 the draft plan
was made available to the public for review. A draft review meeting was held on
October 28" 2024 from 2:00pm — 6:00pm in the Public Safety Board Room which
allowed the public to make comments and ask questions about the draft plan. A public
hearing was held on the November 6™ 2024 regularly held Thomas Township Board
meeting for an additional opportunity for the community to comment on the draft plan.
The public was made aware of all three in the September 5™ 2024 edition of the MLive
Saginaw News and notices were posted on the website and information boards located at
the Municipal Building and the Public Safety Building.

The Planning Commission reviewed the draft 5 Year Recreation Plan at the November
20™ 2024 meeting and signed a resolution approving the plan.



7~ e ~ !
/s A, ~

‘P 4 Parks & Recreation
\/ ! 249 N. Miller Road. Saginaw. Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290

I h OH] as www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP S~

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

i.  Approved Resolution from the Thomas Township Parks Commission

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve Resolution 24-17P approving the 2025 — 2030 Thomas Township Parks and
Recreation 5 Year Plan through the State of Michigan.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PARK COMMISSION RESOLUTION

TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION 24-17P

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION
COMMUNITY 5 YEAR RECREATION PLAN

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission, held on the 25th day of November, 2024 at 6:30 o’clock p.m.
Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and
supported by

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission was created
pursuant to Act 156 of the Public Act of 1917 as amended, and

WHEREAS, said Act empowers the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission to diligently pursue the development of recreational opportunities in
Thomas Township, and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission
recognized that if it is to carry out its mandate in an orderly, logical and
financially responsible manner it must first prepare a long- and short-range
planning and development program, and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission does
hereby approve of the Thomas Township Community Recreation Plan that also
serves as its official guide to the acquisition of land and development of facilities
for recreational purposes in Thomas Township, Michigan.

l, , Chairman of the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission, do hereby certify that the above resolution was duly adopted by the
Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission at its regular meeting of
November 25" 2024.




AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:

Date

Date

Scott Branch, Chairman

Craig Aimar, Secretary



‘52— 4 N Parks & Recreation
% 249 N. Miller Road. Saginaw. Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290

I [ ] O [I] as www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP ™S

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: November 25" 2024

e SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

o AGENDA TOPIC: 2025 Park Commission Meeting Dates

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Every year we have to approve the Park Commission
Meeting Dates. The Park Commission meetings are on the fourth Monday of each month.

° MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMAT

Proposed Thomas Township Parks Commission Meeting dates 2025

Monday, January 27 Monday, July 28
Monday, February 24 Monday, August 25
Monday, March 24 Monday, September 22
Monday, April 28 Monday, October 27
Monday, May 19 Monday, November 17
Monday, June 23 Monday, December 15

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion was made by and
seconded by to approve the proposed 2025 Park Commission
Meeting Dates.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




A

‘P 4 N Nature Center & Preserve
LAY A 6660 Gratiot Rd, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
"\&L 989.245.0801 | fax 989.781.0290
Thom aS www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP -

NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT
November 2024

NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant is substantially completed. The picnic pavilion is done, the
fishing platform needs a metal transition plate to be installed, and that should do it.

Now that the trail work is done, the interpretive signs will be next on our list. We are looking at
finalizing the designs, including an up-to-date trail map, so that they can be manufactured and
installed.

The interior of the nature preserve was mowed for the last time of the year the past couple of
weeks. The recommendation from Chippewa Nature Center and Servinski Sod Service was to
mow one more time after the first frost, which is what was done.

The storage facility construction is completed. I have been moving over some outside tools and
pretty soon the Kubota will be housed here.

The bids for the bridge over the breach in the berm are due on November 25 and will be opened
at the conference room in the main office at 3:00 pm. If we receive a reasonable bid, we just
need the thumbs up from EGLE for the permit (which is in the works) and we can get going. If
we do not get a reasonable bid, it’s back to the drawing board!

We hosted a group hike on Saturday and the turnout was pretty good. Thanks to the eight people
that showed up for the private hike (boards and members) that were able to give me feedback in
order to be ready for the public hike. About 25 people came, which was an ideal number. I was
able to share information and show off our lovely additions.

A sickly Siberian Elm was removed from the front along the east side of the parking lot. We
should be getting the first round of trees from Kluck’s Nursery to start adding some nice native
trees to the front of the building.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. I
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more opportunities for
visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm is FUN (Families
United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for Grown up activities, and Thursdays from 1-2,
we host a pre-school activity group called Little Acorns.

Saturday, December 7 will be our Family Fun Day for December from 10-2 and will be all about
Christmas crafts!

We are hosting a few community events in December, including the Thomas Township Business
Association Afterhours on Wednesday, December 11 from 5:30-7:30.



@ >V Parks & Recreation

' AY . 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
"\&L 989.781.0151 | rax 989.781.0290
Thom aS www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT NOVEMBER 2024

ROETHKE PARK

We are emptying trash and still working on some Haunted Train stuff.

ROBERTS PARK

We are emptying trash and picking up lots of limbs from all the winds we have been
having.

COMMUNITY PARK

Pickleball nets are down for the winter. DPW is working on putting together the small
play area and making sure we have proper drainage to the catch basins.

DAY PARK
None

PROGRAMS

We have sent out flyers for Basketball, Basketball Clinic and Archery which all begin in
January.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer




